
 

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in 
another format or language, please call David Penrose, Democratic 
Services Officer on 01432 383690 or e-mail 
dpenrose@herefordshire.gov.uk in advance of the meeting. 

 

 

 
 
AGENDA 
 
Standing Advisory Council for 
Religious Education (SACRE) 
 

 

Date: Friday 21 March 2014 

Time: 2.00 pm 

Place: The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, 
Hereford 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

David Penrose, Democratic Services Officer 
Tel: 01432 383690 
Email: dpenrose@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 
 

 



 

 

Agenda for the Meeting of the Standing Advisory 
Council for Religious Education (SACRE) 
Membership  
  
Chairman Councillor J Stone  Local Authority 
   
 Councillor CNH Attwood  Local Authority 
 Councillor EMK Chave  Local Authority 
   
 

 Mrs. C. Ault Bahai faith 
 Mrs L Barker Secondary School Teachers 
 Revd. P. Barlow Church of England 
 Mr. P. Bowen Church of England 
 Mrs S Bryant Church of England 
 Venerable Tsuiltrim Tenzin Choesang Buddhist 
 Mrs A. Daniel Primary School Teachers 
 Miss Emilie James Special School Teachers 
 Mrs Gurmit Jutle Sikh Faith 
 Rev DT Meachem Churches Together in Herefordshire 
 Sr. D. O'Donnell Roman Catholic Church 
 Ms C Wolfe Jewish Faith 
Non Voting   
 Mrs S Catlow-Hawkins Co-opted member 
 Ms. K. Mayglothling Co-opted Member  
 Miss Allyson Taylor Co-opted Member 
   
 
 



 
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL  21 MARCH 2014 
 

 

AGENDA  
 Pages 
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 

 

2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY) 
 

 

 To receive details any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting in 
place of a Member of the Committee. 
 

 

3.   MINUTES 
 

5 - 8 

 To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on the 29 November 
2013. 
 

 

4.   RESPONSE TO WRITTEN PUBLIC QUESTIONS (IF ANY) 
 

 

 To answer any pre-received written questions from members of the public. 
 

 

5.   SACRE MEMBERSHIP 
 

9 - 14 

  
a) To note the resignation of Mr P Bowen, Bishop of Hereford Bluecoat 

School, from Group B, and to appoint Ms Melissa Williams, Bishop of 
Hereford Bluecoat School, in his place. 

b) To consider the election of the co-opted member, Ms A Taylor, St 
Mary’s Primary School, Fownhope, as a Church of England 
representative in Group B of the Constitution; and; 

c) To consider the election of Mrs Judith Tinsley, Head of Colwall CE 
Primary School, Malvern, as the co-opted primary school 
representative. 

 

 

6.   CORRESPONDENCE 
 

 

 To consider any recent correspondence with SACRE. 
 

 

7.   PLANS FOR PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT   - 2014 
 

15 - 24 

 To receive an update on plans for supporting teachers in 2014 through the 
Special School RE day on 29 April 2014, the Secondary School Conference 
on 19 June 2014 and the Herefordshire and Worcestershire Annual SACRE 
Conference on the 23 June 2014. 
 

 

8.   UPDATE ON RE COMMUNITY NEWS 
 

25 - 28 

 To receive an update on recent national reports and RE initiatives and their 
implications for the teaching of religious education in Herefordshire schools. 
 

 

9.   RE REVIEW 
 

29 - 30 

 To consider the RE Council’s National Curriculum Framework for RE and to 
inform members in advance of the implications for the next review of the 
Herefordshire Agreed Syllabus in 2015.   
 

 

10.   FUTURE SUPPORT FOR SACRE 
 

 

 To note that the SACRE Lead Officer will be leaving the Council on the 1 
April, and to receive an update on future officer and logistical support for 
SACRE. 

 



 
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL  21 MARCH 2014 
 

 

 
11.   DATES OF NEXT MEETINGS 

 
 

 To note that the dates of the next meetings will be Friday 21 November 2014 
and Friday 20 March 2015. 
 

 



�

�

����������	���
���
	
�

�������� 	
� ��
� �

����� 	
� ��������� �����	��� �	������ 
	��
�
����	��� �������	�� �������� �
��� ��� ��
� �	������ ���� 
�!�
"�	�#����	�!� $%� &�
	�� �	��!� &
�

	��� 	�� '������ ()� �	�
� 
��
(*+$����(,**�-��
� �

.�
�
��/� �	������	���0���	�
������������
� � �
� �	������	����&����1		�!�����2�"��#
�!��
��,�.,�"���	1!��	������	����3�����
!�

4
�
�� �
������������
�5�����	
����!�������6���
�!��������0��
�!�����7�0���
!�
��,�3,������	������!���,�6,�896	��
������������������	��

�
� �
������
�����
/� ����"��� 
�����������.
�����	���������
	������
� �
8

��
��/� ������	�#
����.
�
	�����
���-�	�
�
���8

��
����������6�0�.
��	�
�

�6
�	��������
����
��8

��
���
�

+::,� �.8287����'8���"��������
�
������������������������������������������ ��
�!����"�
�

+:%,� ����6���"�����������'���;����
�
����"�
�

+:<,� ����������
�
#$�� ��%&������&$�� ��&����$�������&$��'� ���$�()'*�������������������������"�
�

+:=,� ���.8�����8�>�������.�"2���?�����8�����'���;����
�
����"�
�

+:@,� �����������2���.8���'8���&�����6�����;����(*+(A+$���
�
��
�����&���&$�&�&$�������������������&�&��&$�����%��������&"��	&������%����&���&$�&�&$��
�����&��$�%���������&�&������+�����&���$������&$��
�%�&+"��#$�����%���������������&��������+,�
&$��%�$�&$��
�%����-����$�������������������"�
�
���824�6/� � ����� ��
���������
-	��� (*+(A+$� 
� �--�	�
�������� �	-�� 
	�1���
�� �	�
������,�
�

+:),� ��2�7�8������6�����B�������8������2���'8��(*+$���
�
��
��� ��&��� �� �����&� ��� &$�� �������%�� �&%����� �.�����&���� ���%�&�� ���� ()'*"� � #$��
/�����������	���������&��������������&���&$�&��
�

•� #$����$��������(0���&���������&$���1���������.���������������$���,�����&$���%&������
��%�����&���������&������&$��������������&������%�&���&$���������2�+��&����3"��#$����
��&�������%����������&����� ��� &$�� �%&%��"� �#$����4���&+������&������������&� �����&$��
�����������.&$������
������"�

�

AGENDA ITEM 3

5



�

�

•� ���&����������$�������&��5�&$���%�����%�������()'*�&$������()'("��������,����%�&��
��������������%��������&$�6*"67�����������
���������������������������&$�68"97�
���()'("��

•� #$�� �$��&� ��%���� �&&���&��� �����&� (37� ����� �$������"� ���%�&�� ����� �����
����%������ �������,� ��&$� 0'"07� ��� �$������� �������� �� 
� ������ ��� �����"� :�����
����������&�+� �%&���������� ��+�� �%&� &$�� %�&�5�,� �+� ��&$� �������,� ��� &$��� �%�4��&�
�������+������������()'*���������%�&������������������������&�*)7����&$���%��������
�������&���&�"�

•� #$���
;������
���%�����&&���&�������$&�+��������$�������&$���+���"�#$���%��������
�$���������������������'����(���������������&�+�$��$���&$������()'("��

•� #$����������� ��������� ��� &$���%���������� ��������&�����������&���$�������&$���
��.&$������������&+"�#$��������&��������������&�����������������
����������������+�
(("07"������������&�����$��������</���-��&��������"���

•� /�������������������$����������&$���+���"�

	�� ����+� &�� �� =%��&���� ����� �� ������ ���������� &$�� ������������ ��� ����� ��$���������
�%����,� &$��/����������� 	���������&�������������� &$�&� &$��������������� ��$��&��������
�%�$�&$�����%������������&��&��"�

���824�6/���������
��
-	��� 
��	�
�,�

�
+%*,� �.6����8����;���>���������4�����������

�
#$�� 
���%�&��&� ���� ��� ������&��� �� �����&� ��� �����&� ��&������ �����&�� ���� &$����
�������&���������&$��#���$��������������%����%��&����������������$������$����"�
�
�%�����$��������&�&$�����������������������$��$���$&��>�
�

•� #$�&�&$��������������&��������&�<�������%����%��&���>�����������&$����&��&���-�����
�������������$�&������$����"� �#$�����%������������$��$���$&��,��%&� &$���������
����� &�� ��� ����&��� ����������&�� ��� &���$���� ����� &$�� ������%�� ���� +����"���
���&��� $��� ����� ���&����� ��� ����� ������� �+����%���,� �%&� ����� �%����&���� ���
���������$���,���&$��&�������$��&��+����&��������&$��%�$�&$�����%���
���������"�

�
#$��
���%�&��&������������%�������&$��� �����-��������&�&$�&� &$����$�����&��������
����������&� ��&%��� ����� &$�� �%���+� &$�&� $�������� ���%��� &�� ��$����"� ���� �%����&��� &$��

$������-�� ������&� &$�&� �&� $��� ����� �����&��&� ��&� &�� ����?�%�� ��$����� ��&$� ����&���
����%�������&$� �%���+�,� �%&� ������ &$�&� �&� ��������� ��� ��� ���%�� &$�&� ������������ ��&�
�&&�������&$�����%���
���������"��
�

•� #$�&�&$���%&%�������������&$�����������$������������+����%����%�����������������
�&�&$����.&����&���"�

�
���824�6/��������
��
-	��� 
��	�
��
�
�
�

+%+,� .2����'8��.�8'����8��2�6�4�28.������(*+:���
�
��
��� ��������� �� �����&� ��� &$�� ()'*� ���%��� 
���������"� � #$�� 
���%�&��&� ���� ���
&$��5��� !$�&������� ��$���� ���� �&�� �&���� ���� ���� &$�� $���� &$�+� $��� ������ ���� &$��

���������,����������&$�&�&$����$�����������+�����&�����������5������&$������&"���%�����
$���������&�&���,�$�����&����&����+�&$�&>�
�

6



�

�

•� #$�&��&��������������&$�&����������$�����$�%������5�������+���&$�!�����&���$����
���� :��%���&���$���� ��� ������ &�� �������� ����&��� ���5����� �%&� ������ ���������
��&�����&$�����5����&$��&$������%�&���"�
�

•� #$�&�����������$���������������+���$�������&$��$���������&$�����������������%���
������&�����������������������&�������� �����,�����%&���������&$��&���&��������� &$��
��%����&�����$�����&�/%�5�%������,�#��5���%�+����&$��(8�������()'0"�

�
���824�6/�
�
�����
�

��� ��
��
-	��� 
��	�
�C����C�
�

 �� >	�#� ��	����  
� ���
���#
�� ��� 	��
�� �	� 
��������
� ���#��  
�1

��
&
�

	������
!�7�	��
��
�����
�����>	��
��
�����
�
	����
�
����
,�

�
#$�����&�����������&�*"03���� �&�������

7



8



Further information on the subject of this Report is available from 
Stephen Pett on Tel (01451) 861 596 

 

 

MEETING: 
 

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR 
RELIGIOUS EDUCATION (SACRE) 

MEETING DATE: 21 March 2014 
 

TITLE OF REPORT: SACRE MEMBERSHIP 

REPORT BY: RE Consultant – RE Today 
 
 

 

1. Classification  
 Open 

 

2. Purpose 
  

a) To note the resignation of Mr P Bowen, Bishop of Hereford Bluecoat School, 
from Group B, and to appoint Ms Melissa Williams, Bishop of Hereford 
Bluecoat School, in his place. 

b) To consider the election of the co-opted member, Ms A Taylor, St Mary’s 
Primary School, Fownhope, as a Church of England representative in Group 
B of the Constitution; and; 

c) To consider the election of Mrs Judith Tinsley, Head of Colwall CE Primary 
School, Malvern, as the co-opted primary school representative. 

3. Recommendations 

 THAT:   
 

a) SACRE approve the appointment of Ms M Williams as a Church of 
England representative in Group B; and  

b) consider the election of Ms A Taylor, St Mary’s Primary School, 
Fownhope, as a Church of England representative in Group B of the 
Constitution; and; 

c) consider the election of Mrs Judith Tinsley, Head of Colwall CE 
Primary School as the co-opted primary school representative. 

 

4. Appendices 

 Appendix 1 -  SACRE Constitution     
 

4. Background Papers 

 • None identified 

AGENDA ITEM 5

9



10



 
THE HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL 

 FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION CONSTITUTION 
(amended and agreed 19 March 2012) 

 

Introduction 
 

1. Section 390 of the Education Act 1996 requires The Herefordshire LEA (referred to in 
this constitution as the Local Authority (LA)) to establish a permanent body, called a 
Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education (SACRE), to advise them on 
matters concerned with the provision of Religious Education and Collective 
Worship.  This constitution sets out the main functions of the SACRE membership, the 
voting arrangements and the rules for the conduct of business. 

 
2. SACRE’s main function is to advise the LA upon matters connected with religious 

worship in County Schools and with the religious education to be given in accordance 
with an agreed syllabus as the LA may refer to the SACRE or as the LA may see fit.   

 
3. SACRE can also require the LA to review its current agreed syllabus, and must 

consider applications made by a headteacher that the requirement for collective 
worship in County Schools to be wholly or mainly of a broadly Christian character shall 
not apply to the collective worship provided for some or all of the pupils at that 
particular school. 

 
4. The broad role of SACRE, therefore, is to support the effective provision of Religious 

Education and collective worship in schools. 
 
Membership 
 
5. Under Section 390(4) of the Education Act 1996, the SACRE must include persons 

appointed by the LA to represent respectively - 
 

 A. such Christian denominations and other religions and denominations of such 
religions as, in the opinion of the LA, will appropriately reflect the principal 
religious traditions in the area (not including persons to represent the Church of 
England); 

 

 B. the Church of England; 
 
 C. such associations representing teachers as, in the opinion of the LA, ought, 

having regard to the circumstances of the area, to be represented; 
 
 D. the Local Education Authority (LA). 
 
6. In accordance with the requirements of Section 390(4), the membership of the SACRE 

for Herefordshire comprises - 
 
 Group (A) One Roman Catholic representative (nominated by the Roman Catholic 

hierarchy); 
  One Free Church representative (nominated by Churches together in 

Herefordshire); 
  One representative of other faiths as a whole; 
  One representative of the Bahá'í faith; 
  One representative of the Muslim faith; 
  One representative of the Sikh faith. 
  One representative of the Jewish faith. 
  One representative of the Buddhist religion. 

11



 
Other than for the Roman Catholic and Free Church representatives the 
representatives should, as far as possible, be nominated by the appropriate local faith 
group.  

 
 Group (B) Three Church of England representatives (nominated in consultation 

with the Diocesan Education Authority). 
 
 Group (C) Three Teachers’ representatives, with one drawn from each of the 

primary, secondary and special education sectors (nominated through 
recommendation of recognised Teacher Associations) and one Co-opted 
Member. 

 
 Group (D) Three Herefordshire Council members as Local Education Authority 

representatives. 
 
7. The number of members appointed to any representative group to represent each 

denomination or religion required to be represented shall, so far as is consistent with 
the efficient discharge of the group’s function, reflect broadly the proportionate strength 
of that denomination or religion in the County. 

 
8. The SACRE may also include co-opted members. 
 
9. SACRE shall have the right to co-opt additional members. These may be as a result of 

groups making representation to SACRE for inclusion on the basis of representing a 
relevant faith/belief group, or in order to fulfil a specific role within SACRE.  Co-opted 
members may take part in any of the discussions but do not belong to any of the 
groups and do not have voting rights. 

 

9.1 Members of SACRE or a representative group should consider the following when co-
options are decided.   
 

Candidates should essentially  
a. have an inclusive view of the aims of religious education and collective 

worship; 
 

Candidates should ideally: 
a. have some experience as religious educators 
b. where possible be representative of specific education phases, to provide 

a balanced spread across various phases 
 

9.2  SACRE will decide co-options following nominations from members of SACRE or 
representative groups.   

 

9.3  Co-opted members shall hold office on such terms as may be determined at the time 
of co-option by the representative members and shall hold office at the pleasure of, 
and may be removed at any time by, the representative members, through a vote.  If 
a co-opted member leaves SACRE for whatever reason, (such as those in Para 10), 
the nominating body should re-apply for another co-optee; there is no right of 
succession. 

 
Term of Office 
10. Any member of SACRE may at any time resign his/her office.  Members or co-opted 

members shall remain until such time as they have a) resigned; b) have been removed 
from membership under the rules dictated by their nominating body, or c) in 
accordance with the terms specified by SACRE. 

 
 

12



 
Substitution at meetings 
11. Any member of SACRE unable to attend a meeting may appoint a named substitute to 

attend in his/her place. 
 
Failure to attend meetings 
12 Members or co-opted members who fail to attend three consecutive meetings without a 

satisfactory explanation will have their membership reviewed by the SACRE. The Local 
Authority may remove any representative or co-opted member that has failed to attend 
three consecutive meetings without valid reason. 

 
 
Voting Arrangements 
 
13. On any question to be decided by SACRE, only the representative groups (Groups A-

D) on SACRE shall be entitled to vote, and each such group shall have a single vote. 
 
14 In the event of an equality of votes on any issue the Chair may exercise a casting vote, 

however, depending on the degree of urgency the presumption will be that no action 
shall be taken on the issue and the existing position shall continue until it is next 
considered. 

 
Conduct of Business 
 
15. Subject to the requirement of the voting arrangements above, SACRE and, in relation 

to any question falling to be decided by members of SACRE of any particular category, 
the members of that category may regulate their own proceedings. 

 
16. The validity of proceedings of SACRE or of the members of SACRE of any particular 

category shall not be affected: 
 
 (a) by a vacancy in the office of any member of SACRE required by Section 390(4); 

or 
 
 (b) on the ground that a member of SACRE appointed to represent any religion, 

denomination or association does not at the time of the proceedings represent 
the denomination or associations in question. 

 
17. The representative groups on SACRE, other than that consisting of persons appointed 

to represent the LEA, may at any time require a review of any agreed syllabus for the 
time being adopted by The Herefordshire Council. 

 
18. Meetings of SACRE may be convened at the request of the Chairman or any one of the 

Groups. 
 
Quorum 
19. No business shall be transacted at the meeting unless all representative groups are 

represented at that meeting.  If the meeting is not quorate, the meeting could continue 
but decisions would have to be ratified at the next SACRE meeting. 

 
 
Chairman and Vice-Chairman 
 
20. The Chairman of SACRE is appointed by The Herefordshire Council.  In the absence of 

the Chairman from a meeting, a Chairman pro tem shall be appointed from amongst 
the LA representatives there present. 

 
 

13



 
 
 
Clerk 
 
21. The Assistant Director Law, Governance & Resilience (or their successor) of The 

Herefordshire Council shall be the Clerk of SACRE.  The Clark may nominate an officer 
from Democratic Services to represent them at meetings. 

 
Rights of Press and Public to attend meetings 
 
22. In accordance with the statutory requirements of the Religious Education (Meetings of 

Local Conferences and Councils) Regulations 1994 (SI1994 No 1304), the Education 
Act 1996 and associated regulations, the press and public will be entitled to attend 
meetings of the Council, but may be excluded from the meeting during the 
consideration of items containing information capable of being treated as exempt 
information if meetings of SACRE were meetings of a local Authority.  At the beginning 
of each meeting, for up to half an hour, members of the public will have an opportunity 
to receive answers to any pre-received written questions they have submitted to the 
Clerk. 

 
Further Guidance 
23 Further guidance on the constitution and administration of a SACRE can be found in 

the Department for Children, schools and families publication ‘Religious education in 
English schools: Non-statutory guidance 2010’ or any subsequent publication. 

14



Further information on the subject of this Report is available from 
Stephen Pett on Tel (01451) 861 596 

 

 

MEETING: 
 

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR 
RELIGIOUS EDUCATION (SACRE) 

MEETING DATE: 29 November  2013 
 

TITLE OF REPORT: PLANS FOR PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT  
- 2014 

REPORT BY: RE Consultant – RE Today 
 
 
 

 

1. Classification  
 Open 

 

2. Purpose 
2.1 To receive an update on plans for supporting teachers through the Special School 

RE day on 29 April 2014, the Secondary School Conference on 19 June 2014 and 
the Primary School Conference on the 23 June 2014. 

3. Recommendation 

 THAT:  The report be noted 
 

4. Appendices 

 Appendix 1 -  SACRE Special Schools RE day leaflet 
Appendix 2 – SACRE  Secondary School Conference 
Appendix 3 -  SACRE  Annual Conference leaflet 

 
4. Background Papers 

 • None identified. 

AGENDA ITEM 7

15



16



Three Counties Special RE Conference: Gloucestershire Herefordshire Worcestershire SACREs 

Special RE with purpose: clarity, creativity and confidence 
A day for special schools in Gloucestershire, Herefordshire and Worcestershire, supporting 
teachers to meet the needs of their pupils and promote their personal development. 

 

Tuesday 29th April 2014 
 

8.30am     Arrivals,  registration, tea & coffee  

9.00 Session 1: RE with purpose: responding to Ofsted 
One of the lessons for Special schools is the importance of being very clear about our 
aims and content and what RE means for our pupils. This session will explore how we 
can confidently place our pupils at the centre of what we are teaching.  

10.30 Break 

11.00 Session 2: Expressing concepts creatively 
Getting children and young people to grasp the core concepts of religion is central to 
good RE.  This session will explore how to help pupils do this through creating 
symbolic dances, movements and experiences. Examples will include Remembrance 
Day and the Jewish celebration of Yom Kippur. 

12.30 Lunch 

1.30 Session 3: Wave meditation and prayer flags in Buddhism  
Ani-la Choesang, the Tibetan Buddhist representative on SACRE, will introduce a 
session on movement in meditation – for those pupils who cannot sit still; and 
demonstrate ways of creating Buddhist prayer flags.   

2.15 Session 4: Spiritual, Moral, Social and Cultural (SMSC) development across the 
special school 
Advice, tips and practical examples: how to ensure that SMSC development and 
spirituality permeates the curriculum and the school ethos. 

3.30 Evaluations 

 
The course is at Puckrup Hall, Tewkesbury, GL20 6EL.  We are delighted to have Anne Krisman to 
lead the day.  Anne is subject leader of RE at Little Heath School, Romford, Essex, an experienced 
teacher in a variety of special schools, writer on RE and special needs, and winner of the 2011 
Hockerill/National Association of Teachers of RE Award for Innovation in RE. Her school has been 
included as a case study on the Ofsted good practice website, and was included as an example of 
excellent RE in the latest Ofsted RE report. 

  
All the materials devised for the course will be available to your school, and a report will be 
published in REtoday magazine (http://www.retoday.org.uk/retoday-magazine ) 
 
Anne asks that all participants should bring along an item to share as part of session 1:  
'What things move us?' 
Please bring along something that moves you.  It might be something a pupil has done or said, or 
something in your life that has struck you as being very moving. 
e.g. a story; a picture; an object; a letter; an account of an event. 
  

Appendix 1

17



Three Counties Special RE Conference: Gloucestershire Herefordshire Worcestershire SACREs 

 
 

Booking form: Gloucestershire SACRE conference 22 May 2012 
Fee: £100 for Gloucestershire schools 

Full Name:  

School Name:  

School Address:  

                          Postcode:         

Telephone:  

Email address:  

Special Dietary 
Requirements 

 

Payment details:  

 Please invoice the school 

Invoice/ Credit Card billing address: 

 

                                                                            Postcode:  

   I enclose a cheque, payable to RE Today 

   I will pay by Visa, Mastercard or Switch 

Card number:  

                    

Expiry Date:  Start Date:  

Security code (last 3 numbers on signature strip)    Issue  no. (Switch)   

Signature:  

Date:  

 

Booking form: Three Counties Special RE day  
 

Tuesday 29th April 2014 
 

Fee: £100  
 

Full Name:  

School Name:  

School Address:  

                          Postcode:         

Telephone:  

Email address:  

Special Dietary 
Requirements 

 

  

Payment details:  

 Please invoice the school 

Invoice/ Credit Card billing address: 

 

                                                                            Postcode:  

   I enclose a cheque, payable to RE Today 

   I will pay by Visa, Mastercard or Switch 

Card number:  

                    

Expiry Date:  Start Date:  

Security code (last 3 numbers on signature strip)    Issue  no. (Switch)   

Signature:  

Date:  

 

Send to:  RE Today Services, 1020 Bristol Road, Selly Oak, Birmingham B29 6LB   
Telephone: 0121 472 4242 Fax: 0121 472 7575 
Email to: mark@retoday.org.uk 

18



Three Counties Secondary Conference: Gloucestershire Herefordshire Worcestershire SACREs 

 

 

Making and 

assessing 
progress 
in RE: creative 
teaching and 
effective 
assessment 

A balance of practical 
ideas and inspiration 

 
Realistic assessment 

Enabling progress 
Deeper thinking 

Big questions 
Using art and texts 

Better understanding 
Knowledge vs enquiry? 

 
Three Counties 

Secondary RE 
Conference: 

Gloucestershire 
Herefordshire 

Worcestershire 
SACREs 

 
 
 
 
  

 

19th June 
2014 

 

Puckrup 
Hall Hotel 
GL20 6EL 

Lat Blaylock 
Stephen Pett 
RE Today Services 

Appendix 2

19



Three Counties Secondary Conference: Gloucestershire Herefordshire Worcestershire SACREs 

 

Making and assessing progress in RE:  
creative teaching and effective assessment 

19 June 2014 
   
Following successful conferences in Gloucestershire, 2014 sees the first Three Counties secondary RE 
conference.  Balancing inspiration and practicality, the conference offers a chance to think through 
current issues in RE, try out a host of ready-to-use classroom resources, meet other RE teachers and 
share ideas.    
 
Programme:  
8.45 Arrivals, sign-in and refreshments 

9.15  Assessment, progress and achievement without levels  Lat Blaylock  
In the light of recent Department for Education announcements removing the use of levels, leaving it 
up to schools to devise their own ways of assessing progress, this keynote session will explore the 
issues and offer some practical and workable solutions.  

10.15 Growing your own assessment  Stephen Pett 
Julie Haigh and Laura Arstall, RE teachers at Stroud High School, have been spending this year 
developing and trialling their own levelled assessment procedures, to tighten up on pupils’ 
understanding and development of skills.  In this session we will hear how it works in practice. 

10.45 Break  

11.15 Opening up art and texts: deepening understanding  Stephen Pett 
A practical workshop giving you at least five strategies for engaging students with art and texts in RE, 
in order to  deepen their understanding of core concepts and develop their RE skills. 

12.30 Lunch 

1.30  Promoting deeper thinking in RE  Lat Blaylock 
Pupils value RE because it helps them express ideas clearly, argue forcefully and engage creatively 
with big questions. This workshop will provide ready-to-use examples of how RE can best do this. 

2.30 Developing enquiry in the classroom Stephen Pett 
Knowledge is key, according to the DfE; enquiry is the thing, according to Ofsted.  Can we do enquiry 
and develop students’ knowledge? This session catches up with some theory and looks at classroom 
applications. 

3.30 Evaluations and end of conference. 

 
 

Venue: Puckrup Hall Hotel, GL20 6EL  - easily  accessible off the M5 and M50 
 

Fee: £100, including refreshments, lunch and resources. 
You will receive copies of materials used during the day,  
including access to downloadable copies after the event.   
Further classroom resources on sale at discounted prices. 

 
Booking details attached. Please send to mark@retoday.org.uk or post to  
RE Today Services, 1020 Bristol Road, Birmingham, B29 6LB 

20



Three Counties Secondary Conference: Gloucestershire Herefordshire Worcestershire SACREs 

 
 
 
Speakers: 
We are delighted to have Lat Blaylock to lead some of today’s sessions.  Editor of REtoday magazine, 
Lat is an inspirational trainer of thousands of RE teachers each year, and member of the REC Review 
Expert Panel and development writing group.  As the writer of much of the National Curriculum 
Framework for RE 2013, he is ideally placed to explore its implications for RE in general and 
assessment in particular. 
 
Stephen Pett, writer and editor of RE Today’s series of secondary resources, a former Head of RE and 
AST, is currently adviser to the Three Counties’ SACREs. His long-standing interest in neuroscience 
and learning has contributed to his current research into the relationship between RE and happiness.  
He is happy to talk about this to anyone who will listen. 
 
 
Some feedback from the 2012 conference: 
· Practical ideas, clearly presented; plenty of time for networking. 
· Excellent speakers, fantastic resources, really interesting topics 
· Excellent resources and ideas for lessons, also great to reflect on RE’s strengths and opportunities to 

improve. 
· From a non-specialist perspective this was a real eye-opener.  I have lots to consider. 
· Lat – loads of good ideas as ever. Love the pie!  SACRE reps – fast and furious.  Stephen – high speed 

brilliant; humorous, but really vital and very interesting. Lots to do. 
· A challenging and uplifting day 
· Very informative, enjoyed the session 
· Fantastic experience for a PGCE student, lots of resources and networking opportunities. 
 
Some feedback from 2013 conference: 
· Excellent!  Practical strategies as ever. Useful to meet people and network. 
· AM: fantastic morning – thought-provoking and insightful for how to develop/foster spirituality amongst 

the staff and students of a faith school.  PM: Interesting/engaging activities that can be used, applied, 
adapted to different KS needs. 

· Lots of good ideas as ever, that are practical and can be used off the peg in many instances 
· A great day as usual. Wonderful to take time out to get back to focusing on RE and learning, rather than 

admin/school issues. 
· Really interesting, practical and relevant ideas and methods 
· So many good ideas to put into practice/adapt and lovely to network with like-minded people. 
· Really enjoyed the day. 
 
 
  

21



Three Counties Secondary Conference: Gloucestershire Herefordshire Worcestershire SACREs 

 
 
 

Booking form: Gloucestershire SACRE conference 22 May 2012 
Fee: £100 for Gloucestershire schools 

Full Name:  

School Name:  

School Address:  

                          Postcode:         

Telephone:  

Email address:  

Special Dietary 
Requirements 

 

Payment details:  

 Please invoice the school 

Invoice/ Credit Card billing address: 

 

                                                                            Postcode:  

   I enclose a cheque, payable to RE Today 

   I will pay by Visa, Mastercard or Switch 

Card number:  

                    

Expiry Date:  Start Date:  

Security code (last 3 numbers on signature strip)    Issue  no. (Switch)   

Signature:  

Date:  

 

Booking form: Three Counties Secondary RE conference  
19 June 2014 

Fee: £100  
Full Name:  

School Name:  

School Address:  

                          Postcode:         

Telephone:  

Email address:  

Special Dietary 
Requirements 

 

  

Payment details:  

 Please invoice the school 

Invoice/ Credit Card billing address: 

 

                                                                            Postcode:  

   I enclose a cheque, payable to RE Today 

   I will pay by Visa, Mastercard or Switch 

Card number:  

                    

Expiry Date:  Start Date:  

Security code (last 3 numbers on signature strip)    Issue  no. (Switch)   

Signature:  

Date:  

 

Send to:  RE Today Services, 1020 Bristol Road, Selly Oak, Birmingham B29 6LB   
Telephone: 0121 472 4242 Fax: 0121 472 7575 
Email to: mark@retoday.org.uk 

22



  

 
 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 a

nd
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ir

e 
SA

CR
Es

  
A

nn
ua

l R
E 

Co
nf

er
en

ce
 2

01
4 

 

Ex
pl

or
in

g 
Cr

ea
ti

ve
 R

E:
  

pl
an

ni
ng

, t
ea

ch
in

g 
an

d 
as

se
ss

in
g  

 A
 m

ix
tu

re
 o

f p
ra

ct
ic

al
 a

nd
 in

sp
ira

tio
na

l 
se

ss
io

ns
, t

hi
s 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 w

ill
 e

xp
lo

re
 

w
ay

s 
of

 e
na

bl
in

g 
pu

pi
ls

 to
 m

ak
e 

go
od

 
pr

og
re

ss
 a

nd
 te

ac
he

rs
 to

 a
ss

es
s 

it!
   

It
 w

ill
 g

iv
e 

te
ac

he
rs

 a
n 

op
po

rt
un

ity
  

· 
to

 lo
ok

 a
t w

ay
s 

of
 s

et
tin

g 
im

ag
in

at
iv

e 
ta

sk
s 

th
at

 e
na

bl
e 

pu
pi

ls
 to

 d
ee

pe
n 

th
ei

r u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
; 

· 
to

 e
xp

lo
re

 w
ay

s 
of

 a
ss

es
si

ng
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
pr

og
re

ss
 fo

r a
ll 

pu
pi

ls
; 

· 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 c
on

fid
en

ce
 in

 p
la

nn
in

g 
 

an
d 

te
ac

hi
ng

 th
ou

gh
tf

ul
 R

E 
 

 
 M

on
da

y 
23

 Ju
ne

 2
01

4 
9.

00
am

-3
.3

0p
m

  
V

en
ue

 
M

al
ve

rn
 S

t J
am

es
 G

irl
s’

 S
ch

oo
l 

15
 A

ve
nu

e 
R

o
ad

, G
re

a
t M

a
lv

er
n

, 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 W
R

14
 3

B
A

 

 
Co

ur
se

 fe
e:

 £
85

,  
or

 £
15

0 
fo

r 
tw

o 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f s
ta

ff
 

fr
om

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
sc

ho
ol

 
 

D
et

ai
ls

 a
nd

 b
oo

ki
ng

 fo
rm

 e
nc

lo
se

d 

Th
e 

20
13

 H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 S

A
CR

E 
co

nf
er

en
ce

 w
as

 r
at

ed
 

ex
ce

lle
nt

 b
y 

88
%

 o
f d

el
eg

at
es

 a
nd

 g
oo

d 
by

 1
2%

.  
Ty

pi
ca

l c
om

m
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

e:
 

· 
An

 e
xc

el
le

nt
 d

ay
 fi

lle
d 

w
ith

 in
sp

ira
tio

n 
an

d 
pr

ac
tic

al
 id

ea
s.

 V
er

y 
re

fr
es

hi
ng

. 
· 

Ve
ry

 w
el

l o
rg

an
is

ed
 c

on
fe

re
nc

e 
th

an
k 

yo
u.

 U
se

fu
l t

o 
ha

ve
 ti

m
e 

to
 fo

cu
s 

on
 

RE
 a

nd
 g

at
he

r l
ot

s 
of

 id
ea

s.
 

· 
I f

ou
nd

 th
e 

da
y 

ve
ry

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

an
d 

re
al

is
tic

 a
bo

ut
 w

ha
t c

an
 h

ap
pe

n 
in

 th
e 

cl
as

sr
oo

m
. I

ns
pi

ra
tio

na
l s

pe
ak

er
s 

an
d 

fa
b 

re
so

ur
ce

s.
 

· 
Ex

ce
lle

nt
 d

ay
. L

ot
s 

of
 g

re
at

 id
ea

s 
– 

so
 n

ic
e 

to
 h

av
e 

pr
ac

tic
al

 id
ea

s 
w

e 
ca

n 
ac

tu
al

ly
 u

se
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 th
eo

ry
. 

· 
Ve

ry
 in

sp
ira

tio
na

l a
s 

al
w

ay
s 

– 
so

 m
an

y 
su

pe
r r

es
ou

rc
es

. C
an

’t
 w

ai
t t

o 
us

e 
th

em
 a

nd
 in

sp
ire

 o
th

er
s 

ba
ck

 in
 s

ch
oo

l w
ith

 id
ea

s.
 

· 
So

m
e 

re
al

ly
 u

se
fu

l r
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 id

ea
s 

fo
r l

es
so

ns
 th

at
 h

av
e 

ch
al

le
ng

ed
 

an
d 

m
ad

e 
m

e 
re

-t
hi

nk
 a

ll 
m

y 
pl

an
ni

ng
 fo

r n
ex

t y
ea

r.
 

· 
Fa

nt
as

tic
 id

ea
s,

 a
m

az
in

gl
y 

pr
es

en
te

d.
 T

ha
nk

 y
ou

! 

 W
ho

 is
 it

 fo
r?

 
 

Th
e 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 is

 a
im

ed
 a

t t
ea

ch
er

s 
of

 R
E 

fr
om

 p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s,

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

su
bj

ec
t l

ea
de

rs
, H

LT
As

  a
nd

 h
ea

d 
te

ac
he

rs
.  

It 
w

ill
 a

ls
o 

be
 

va
lu

ab
le

 fo
r g

ov
er

no
rs

 to
 e

xp
lo

re
 b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
e 

in
 R

E.
 

 A
im

s:
   

 
· 

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 c

le
ar

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

an
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 te
ac

he
rs

 in
  

pr
om

ot
in

g 
an

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
as

se
ss

in
g 

pu
pi

l p
ro

gr
es

s 
in

 R
E 

· 
To

 in
cr

ea
se

 te
ac

he
r c

on
fid

en
ce

 a
nd

 c
re

at
iv

ity
 in

 te
ac

hi
ng

 a
nd

 
as

se
ss

in
g 

RE
 

· 
To

 m
od

el
 e

xa
m

pl
es

 o
f t

ho
ug

ht
fu

l R
E,

 to
 c

ha
lle

ng
e 

al
l p

up
ils

 a
nd

 
pr

om
ot

e 
de

ep
er

 th
in

ki
ng

  
 Yo

u 
w

ill
 re

ce
iv

e 
co

pi
es

 o
f a

ll 
th

e 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 u
se

d 
on

 th
e 

da
y,

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 

al
so

 b
e 

do
w

nl
oa

da
bl

e 
af

te
r t

he
 e

ve
nt

 fo
r u

se
 in

 y
ou

r s
ch

oo
l. 

  
 V

en
ue

:  
M

al
ve

rn
 S

t J
am

es
 is

 e
as

ily
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
by

 ro
ad

 a
nd

 ra
il,

 w
ith

 G
re

at
 

M
al

ve
rn

 S
ta

tio
n 

op
po

si
te

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
. T

he
re

 is
 p

ar
ki

ng
 o

n 
si

te
.  

 

 
M

os
es

: T
he

 T
ur

ni
ng

 P
oi

nt
 o

f t
he

 S
to

ry
 

 
Bi

la
l a

nd
 th

e 
Ca

ll 
to

 P
ra

ye
r 

 

 
W

he
re

 is
 G

od
? 

 Im
ag

es
 fr

om
 

w
w

w
.n

at
re

.o
rg

.u
k/

sp
ir

ite
da

rt
s/

 
W

hy
 n

ot
 e

nt
er

 y
ou

r 
pu

pi
ls

 th
is

 y
ea

r?
   

A
pp

pe
nd

ix
 3

23



   
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
to

 in
cl

ud
e:

 

 Ke
yn

ot
e 

1 
Be

tt
er

 R
E:

 s
pi

ri
tu

al
, t

ho
ug

ht
fu

l, 
im

ag
in

at
iv

e 
 L

at
 B

la
yl

oc
k 

Th
is

 s
es

si
on

 w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

cr
ea

ti
ve

 a
nd

 e
ne

rg
is

in
g 

w
ay

s 
of

 e
xp

lo
rin

g 
th

em
es

 a
t t

he
 

he
ar

t o
f r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

of
 g

oo
d 

RE
, s

uc
h 

as
 s

pi
rit

ua
l v

al
ue

s,
 h

op
es

 a
nd

 d
re

am
s,

 a
nd

 
pr

ay
er

.  
  

W
or

ks
ho

p 
1 

Ch
oo

se
 o

ne
 fr

om
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

  

A
.  

Pr
ac

ti
ca

l, 
m

ea
ni

ng
fu

l a
ss

es
sm

en
t f

or
 le

ar
ni

ng
 in

 th
e 

pr
im

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 F

io
na

 M
os

s 
H

ow
 c

an
 w

e 
su

pp
or

t p
up

ils
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

in
 R

E?
 W

he
n 

an
d 

ho
w

 o
ft

en
 d

o 
w

e 
ne

ed
 to

 
m

ea
su

re
 p

ro
gr

es
s?

 W
ha

t p
ra

ct
ic

al
 A

FL
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
ca

n 
w

e 
us

e?
 D

el
eg

at
es

 a
re

 in
vi

te
d 

to
 b

rin
g 

al
on

g 
a 

se
le

ct
io

n 
of

 w
or

k 
fr

om
 a

 p
up

il 
to

 lo
ok

 a
t w

ith
 c

ol
le

ag
ue

s.
 

B.
  C

re
at

iv
e 

RE
 fo

r 
5-

11
s 

 L
at

 B
la

yl
oc

k 
Th

is
 s

es
si

on
 w

ill
 o

ff
er

 s
ix

 re
ad

y-
to

-u
se

 id
ea

s 
to

 in
sp

ir
e,

 u
si

ng
 a

nd
 c

re
at

iv
e 

m
us

ic
, a

rt
, 

po
et

ry
 a

nd
 w

rit
in

g 
to

 d
ee

pe
n 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g.
 

C.
  T

ea
ch

in
g 

ab
ou

t G
od

 S
te

ph
en

 P
et

t  
Im

ag
in

at
iv

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

 a
nd

 c
re

at
iv

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

fo
r 

te
ac

hi
ng

 a
bo

ut
 G

od
 in

 th
e 

pr
im

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
.  

H
el

pi
ng

 p
up

ils
 to

 m
ak

e 
pr

og
re

ss
 in

 th
ei

r u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f w
ha

t 
Ch

ris
tia

ns
, M

us
lim

s,
 H

in
du

s 
an

d 
at

he
is

ts
 b

el
ie

ve
 a

bo
ut

 G
od

. 

W
or

ks
ho

p 
2 

Ch
oo

se
 o

ne
 fr

om
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

 

D
. D

ee
pe

r 
th

in
ki

ng
, b

et
te

r 
le

ar
ni

ng
: M

us
lim

, C
hr

is
ti

an
 a

nd
 H

in
du

 b
el

ie
f  

La
t 

Bl
ay

lo
ck

 
Fi

ve
 w

ay
s 

of
 o

pe
ni

ng
 u

p 
ke

y 
co

nc
ep

ts
, h

el
pi

ng
 p

up
ils

 to
 th

in
k 

ha
rd

 a
nd

 m
ak

e 
se

ns
e 

of
 re

lig
io

us
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

nd
 w

ay
s 

of
 li

vi
ng

, f
or

 7
-1

1s
. 

E.
 U

si
ng

 s
to

ri
es

 w
it

h 
4-

7s
  F

io
na

 M
os

s 
Id

ea
s 

an
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
fo

r 
m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
m

os
t o

f s
to

rie
s 

in
 R

E,
 u

si
ng

 k
ey

 e
xa

m
pl

es
 fr

om
 

sa
cr

ed
 te

xt
s 

an
d 

so
ur

ce
s 

of
 w

is
do

m
 in

 a
t l

ea
st

 fo
ur

 r
el

ig
io

ns
, p

ro
vi

di
ng

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

to
 

ap
pl

y 
to

 a
ny

 te
xt

s.
 

F.
 T

ea
ch

in
g 

ab
ou

t l
ife

 a
ft

er
 d

ea
th

 S
te

ph
en

 P
et

t 
W

ay
s 

in
to

 e
xp

lo
rin

g 
th

is
 tr

ic
ky

 to
pi

c 
w

ith
 u

pp
er

 K
S2

 p
up

ils
, u

si
ng

 a
rt

, m
us

ic
, r

itu
al

 
an

d 
te

xt
s 
–

 th
ou

gh
tf

ul
, s

en
si

tiv
e 

id
ea

s 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 q

ue
st

io
ni

ng
 a

nd
 re

fle
ct

io
n.

 

Ke
yn

ot
e 

2 
RE

 to
 in

sp
ir

e 
pu

pi
ls

 a
nd

 te
ac

he
rs

  F
io

na
 M

os
s 

So
m

e 
in

sp
iri

ng
 id

ea
s 

an
d 

st
im

ul
i t

o 
ge

t t
ea

ch
er

s 
an

d 
pu

pi
ls

 t
hi

nk
in

g!
 

    

Bo
ok

in
g 

fo
rm

: H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
/W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ir

e 
SA

CR
E 

Co
nf

er
en

ce
  

Fe
e:

 £
85

, o
r £

15
0 

fo
r t

w
o 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f s

ta
ff

 fr
om

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
sc

ho
ol

 
Fu

ll 
N

am
e(

s)
: 

 

Sc
ho

ol
 N

am
e:

 
 

Sc
ho

ol
 A

dd
re

ss
: 

 

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 P

os
tc

od
e:

   
   

   

Te
le

ph
on

e:
 

 

Em
ai

l a
dd

re
ss

: 
 

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ie
ta

ry
 

Re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 
 

W
or

ks
ho

p 
ch

oi
ce

s 
(p

le
as

e 
hi

gh
lig

ht
) 

W
ks

hp
 1

 
AM

 
A 

B 
C 

W
ks

hp
 2

 
PM

 
D

 
E 

F 

Pa
ym

en
t d

et
ai

ls
: 

 

 
Pl

ea
se

 in
vo

ic
e 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 

In
vo

ic
e/

 C
re

di
t C

ar
d 

bi
lli

ng
 a

dd
re

ss
: 

    
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Po
st

co
de

:  

 
  I

 e
nc

lo
se

 a
 c

he
qu

e,
 p

ay
ab

le
 to

 R
E 

To
da

y 

 
  I

 w
ill

 p
ay

 b
y 

Vi
sa

, M
as

te
rc

ar
d 

or
 S

w
itc

h 

Ca
rd

 n
um

be
r:

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ex
pi

ry
 D

at
e:

 
 

St
ar

t D
at

e:
 

 

Se
cu

rit
y 

co
de

 (la
st

 3
 n

um
be

rs
 o

n 
si

gn
at

ur
e 

st
ri

p)
 

 
 

 
Is

su
e 

 n
o.

 (S
w

itc
h)

  
 

Si
gn

at
ur

e:
 

 

D
at

e:
 

 

 
Se

nd
 to

:  
RE

 T
od

ay
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 1
02

0 
Br

is
to

l R
oa

d,
 S

el
ly

 O
ak

, B
irm

in
gh

am
 B

29
 6

LB
   

Te
le

ph
on

e:
 0

12
1  

47
2 

42
42

 F
ax

: 0
12

1 
47

2 
75

75
 

Em
ai

l t
o:

 m
ar

k@
re

to
da

y.
or

g.
uk

 

24



Further information on the subject of this Report is available from 
Stephen Pett on Tel (01451) 861 596 

 

 

MEETING: 
 

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR 
RELIGIOUS EDUCATION (SACRE) 

MEETING DATE: 21 March 2014 
 

TITLE OF REPORT: UPDATE ON RE COMMUNITY NEWS 

REPORT BY: RE Consultant – RE Today 
 
 
 

 

1. Classification  
 Open 

 

2. Purpose 
2.1 To receive an update on recent national reports and RE initiatives and their implications for the 

teaching of religious education in Herefordshire schools. 

3. Recommendation 

 THAT:  The report be noted 
 

4. Background Papers 

 National Association of Teachers of RE (NATRE) 

http://www.natre.org.uk/docstore/NATRE%20response%20to%20bursary%20announcement%20final2.pdf 

RE Council Young Ambassadors Award    

http://religiouseducationcouncil.org.uk/young-ambassadors/news/2014-01-22/young-ambassadors-for-re-
scheme-now-open-for-application  

NATRE Spirited Arts Competition 2014 

http://www.natre.org.uk/spiritedarts/2014.php 

New NATRE membership scheme 

http://www.natre.org.uk/new_scheme.php   

 

AGENDA ITEM 8

25



26



RE news: Herefordshire SACRE March 2014 
 
1. All-Party Parliamentary Group (APPG) 
Currently leading an inquiry into the contribution of RE to good community relations. 
Read their report, The Truth Unmasked on the supply of and support for RE teachers. 
http://religiouseducationcouncil.org.uk/appg/news/2013-03-18/appg-re-final-report-the-truth-unmasked  
 
2. National Association of Teachers of RE (NATRE), RE Council (REC)  
Following the APPG report, recent news stories have highlighted the scandal of the removal of bursaries for 
RE PGCE students.   
http://www.telegraph.co.uk/education/educationnews/10656555/Religious-education-subjected-to-rank-
discrimination.html  
Evidence for the poor state of specialist RE teaching is given from the DfE’s own statistics, interpreted by 
NATRE, showing that: 

• More than half of teachers of RE have not been trained to teach the subject (twice as many as 
in History) 53.7% of teachers of RE had no post-A level qualification in the subject compared 
with 27.2% of History teachers (see table 13) 

• Almost twice as many lessons of RE are taught by a teacher who has no relevant post-A level 
qualification in the subject. Compare History (15.1%) and RE (28.9%) (see table 14) 

 
Document available from NATRE 
http://www.natre.org.uk/docstore/NATRE%20response%20to%20bursary%20announcement%20final2.pdf   
or here http://bit.ly/1dwU3Os   
 
3.  NASACRE/Westhill awards 
Up to £4000 grant available for a SACRE project under the general theme of “education into diversity”. 
Proposals need not focus specifically and directly on promoting interfaith encounter and dialogue as such, 
although any such proposals will be welcomed. In selecting proposals for an Award, NASACRE’s main 
criterion will be to consider how far each proposed project will generate compelling learning experiences 
in Religious Education for young people relevant to today’s context.   
Project bids should show how they: 

• promote education into diversity among young people; 
• might achieve community benefit in your area; 
• might be sustained in some way beyond the initial impact of this funding; 
• relate to Religious Education/Collective Worship. 

  
4.  RE Council Young Ambassadors Award 
Schools can apply to become Young Ambassadors for RE. 
http://religiouseducationcouncil.org.uk/young-ambassadors/news/2014-01-22/young-ambassadors-for-re-
scheme-now-open-for-application  
 
5. NATRE Spirited Arts Competition 2014 
Entries are welcome to the 2014 competition.  Themes include: Worship; Spiritual Journey; God; The 
Golden Rule; Heaven: life after life? 
Details here: http://www.natre.org.uk/spiritedarts/2014.php  
 
6. New NATRE membership scheme 
New membership packages include monthly resources sent to your email inbox, significant discounts on 
resources and training, and a voice for RE at national level. 
http://www.natre.org.uk/new_scheme.php   
 
Stephen Pett 
March 2014 

27



28



Further information on the subject of this Report is available from 
Stephen Pett on Tel (01451) 861 596 

 

 

MEETING: 
 

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR 
RELIGIOUS EDUCATION (SACRE) 

MEETING DATE: 21 March 2014 
 

TITLE OF REPORT: RE REVIEW 

REPORT BY: RE Consultant – RE Today 
 
 
 

 

1. Classification  
 Open 

 

2. Purpose 
 To consider the RE Council’s National Curriculum Framework for RE and to inform 

members in advance of the implications for the next review of the Herefordshire 
Agreed Syllabus in 2015 and to give consideration to setting up a core Strategy 
Group to make recommendations about a review of the Agreed Syllabus for the next 
meeting in November 

3. Recommendations 

 THAT:   
 

(a) The report be noted; and; 
 

(b) a core Strategy Group be set up to make recommendations 
conerning a review of the Agreed Syllabus for the SACRE meeting in 
November. 

 

4. Appendices 

 None. 
 

4. Background Papers 

 • Religious Education Council of England and Wales Curriculum   
 Framework for Religious Education in England 

AGENDA ITEM 9

29



30


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	5 SACRE MEMBERSHIP
	SACRE Constitution ammended and agreed 19 March 2012

	7 PLANS FOR PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT   - 2014
	SACRE Special RE day 29 April 2014
	SACRE secondary RE Conference 19 June 2014
	Hereford~Worcs SACRE primary conf 2014 Brochure

	8 UPDATE ON RE COMMUNITY NEWS
	RE news

	9 RE REVIEW

